

PiBox - Documentation #739

Add License files

16 Feb 2020 15:52 - Hammel

Status:	Closed	Start date:	16 Feb 2020
Priority:	Immediate	Due date:	
Assignee:	Hammel	% Done:	100%
Category:	10 - Documentation	Estimated time:	0.00 hour
Target version:	1.1.0 - Upgrades		
Severity:	02 - High		
Description			
All apps need license files, starting with pibox-network-config and libpibox.			

Associated revisions

Revision f5cfbc61 - 18 Feb 2020 14:06 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

Revision adcc94fd - 18 Feb 2020 14:08 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

Revision d2cc5450 - 18 Feb 2020 14:09 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

Revision f5fde4c8 - 18 Feb 2020 14:10 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

Revision 7f68ff5e - 18 Feb 2020 14:11 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

Revision e7657e8d - 18 Feb 2020 14:12 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

Revision 2edd1d5f - 18 Feb 2020 14:13 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

Revision 112beefd - 18 Feb 2020 21:21 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

Revision 112beefd - 18 Feb 2020 21:21 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

Revision 0daed788 - 18 Feb 2020 21:26 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

Revision d51e24de - 18 Feb 2020 21:32 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

Revision d51e24de - 18 Feb 2020 21:32 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

Revision e452a3e6 - 18 Feb 2020 21:34 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

Revision 5cefc0cf - 18 Feb 2020 21:36 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

Revision 8f82e1b0 - 18 Feb 2020 21:39 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

Revision 8f82e1b0 - 18 Feb 2020 21:39 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

Revision 8d25e916 - 18 Feb 2020 21:42 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

Revision 93d208d7 - 18 Feb 2020 21:43 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

Revision 207c392a - 19 Feb 2020 10:27 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

Revision aeb48d1b - 19 Feb 2020 10:38 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

Revision 0cfd83f - 19 Feb 2020 10:38 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

Revision 34438b9e - 19 Feb 2020 10:39 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

Revision 34438b9e - 19 Feb 2020 10:39 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

Revision f68037d7 - 19 Feb 2020 10:41 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

Revision 86d972fd - 19 Feb 2020 10:42 - Hammel

RM #739: Added license file based on 0BSD license.

History

#1 - 16 Feb 2020 16:01 - Hammel

The license should go into the file LICENSE in the top level directory.

For now, use the 0BSD license:

Copyright (c) 2020 Michael J. Hammel

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR

PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

#2 - 17 Feb 2020 21:03 - Hammel

- Target version changed from 2.0 - Harkonnen to 1.1.0 - Upgrades

#3 - 18 Feb 2020 13:58 - Hammel

- Status changed from New to In Progress

- % Done changed from 0 to 10

Here are the repos that need the license added. Strikethrough entries have been updated.

PiBox

1. ~~pi~~box
2. ~~meta~~build
3. ~~app~~mgr
4. ~~launcher~~
5. ~~pi~~boxd
6. ~~pm~~sui
7. ~~pi~~boxwww
8. ~~pi~~clock
9. ~~pi~~pics
10. ~~pi~~cam
11. ~~pi~~xm
12. ~~video~~fe
13. ~~music~~fe
14. ~~video~~lib
15. ~~pi~~boxlib
16. ~~pi~~boid
17. ~~pi~~template

Ironman

1. ~~iot~~app

Xeon

1. ~~pi~~dialer
2. ~~xeon~~cfg
3. ~~xeon~~ne

Jarvis

1. Jarvis

Ironman

1. ~~iron~~mancfg
2. ~~sensors~~
3. ~~launcher~~
4. ~~meta~~
5. ~~www~~
6. ~~gpie~~
7. ~~monitor~~

Xarduino

1. ~~light~~sw
2. ~~iot~~device

cdtools

1. ~~cd~~tools

1. ~~xnotesng~~

Third party builds

The following are third party builds that need to note that they simply wrap the third party application. These are all under the PiBox repo.

1. ~~mjpg-streamer~~
2. ~~monkey~~
3. ~~omxplayer~~
4. ~~peplash~~
5. ~~ffmpeg~~
6. ~~hawkeye~~
7. ~~bluez~~
8. ~~rt8192~~
9. ~~crtmpserver~~
10. ~~con2fbmap~~

#4 - 19 Feb 2020 10:44 - Hammel

- Status changed from *In Progress* to *Closed*
- % Done changed from 10 to 100

Done. Licenses added to all repos listed above.

Closing issue.